Abida Nasreen

Senior Assistant

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Titans Merry Dale School , NUST H-12 Islamabad

Email:

Contact: -

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Abida Nasreen is working as Senior Assistant in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Abida Nasreen has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Islamic Studies	2008 - 2010
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	2000 - 2002
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
F.A in Arts	1998 - 2000
Matric (SSC) in General Arts	1996 - 1998
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Assistant	2020 - 2024
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Assistant	2015 - 2020
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Junior Assistant	2005 - 2015
NUST Business School	
LDC	2003 - 2005
NUST Business School	
Teacher	2002 - 2003
City English Teacher , Girja Road Chak Jalal Din, Rawalpindi	
Teacher	2002 - 2002